MINUTES OF THE GALENA CITY COUNCIL, GALENA, KANSAS, DECEMBER 17, 1968

The council of the city of Galena, Kansas, met in regular session in the council chamber at the city hall at 7 o'clock, p.m., December 17, 1968.

Present: Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett. A quorum was present.

Absent: Councilmen Martin, Kitch, Cure, and Barker.

Presiding: Mayor Frank P. Dillon.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the minutes of the meeting of December 3rd be approved as presented and that the reading of same be dispensed. Councilman Kaehler entered a correction stating that he was present at roll call wherein the minutes reflected that he entered the council chamber at 7:10 p.m. Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the minutes stand approved as corrected and placed on file. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Irene McCool addressed the Governing Body and requested that an old foundation at the site of 1212 East Seventh be removed, stating that although she did not own the property it was adjoining her property. Formerly, the property had been owned by her father but had been acquired for State Highway purposes through the City. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Kaehler, that the Governing Body notify the County Commissioners by letter through the city clerk's office of the request made by Mrs. McCool for removal of the old foundation and urge that the work be completed on or before January 4-5, at which time Mrs. McCool was planning to entertain at open house for the purpose of showing her new home. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Mayor Dillon read an application submitted by Donnis M. Lacy for a trailer permit to park a Buddy, BK-104-C, 60' x 10', mobile home at 115 East Vine. Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that same be issued to Donnis M. Lacy for the purpose of placing a trailer home at 115 East Vine. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Mayor Dillon read an inquiry from Emma Happel, 319 Joplin, wherein she stated that she presently occupied a 28' x 8' trailer and planned to purchase a new 44' x 10' trailer. She had resided at the given location for the past two years and her connections to various utilities had passed inspection, she had never purchased a permit. She asked whether or not she needed to buy a permit. The city attorney advised that it would be necessary for her to secure a permit as the ordinance governing mobile homes was not in effect at the time she had moved to the aforementioned address.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Bogle, that the city attorney be instructed to draw a resolution entering the Governing Body's protest to proposed legislation authorizing the organization of a county-wide enforcement agency. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett.

Councilman Kaehler presented a list of repairs needed by the Cemetery Department totaling \$241.52. Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the matter be tabled until the first meeting

in January, 1969. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the Governing Body enter into an executive session. Mayor Dillon granted same at 7:35 p.m., requesting Sergeant McPherson, City Attorney, and Clerk Chesnutt to remain.

Mayor Dillon reconvened the meeting at 7:55 p.m.

Councilman Pittman introduced the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED, the following final accounts be adjusted:

ACCOUNT NUMBER	NAME	TOTAL AMOUNT OF DELINQUENT BILL	AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT	REFUND	LOSS	LAST DATE
######################################	Wanetta Adams Nelson Brock Rita Wade Dale R. Thompson Rón Porter Jimmie McCann J. D. Holland Jim Foster Gary Shepard Glenn Richey Carol Mann Marcus Schultz Robert James Link Jack Spurlock Babe Clark Charles Omer Crain James Farley Ira Sliger, Jr. Opal Mae Butler Larry Grufford Leon Cooper Roy Hopkins Patricia Adams Myers Construction Galena Hotel c/o Sp	\$ 1.13 1.57 1.13 2.62 1.39 .61 1.13 .48 2.78 1.77 22.76 13.33 .90 8.84 1.38 6.18 3.61 2.90 13.75 7.36 5.49 20.13 16.91 1.39	15.00	7.10	\$ 1.13 1.57 1.13 2.62 1.39 .61 1.13 .48 2.78 1.77 7.76 13.33 .90 8.84 1.38 6.18 3.61 -3.75 7.36 .49 10.13 6.91 1.39 15.82	7-5-66 1-5-66 1-6-66 9-29-66 11-8-66 8-8-67 8-31-66 4-1-66 10-8-66 4-11-66 3-4-68 11-10-66 10-26-66 Feb., '67 3-10-66 Feb., '67 3-10-66 8-16-67 3-28-68 June, '67 1-12-68 1-10-67 1-3-66
#1299 #1316 #1399 #1402 #1481	Galena Hotel c/o Robeson Pearl Thomas Ferrell Darling Robert Mackin H & S Construction	2.37 1.75 2.89 19.43 8.72 190.52	10.00	7.11	2.37 1.75 19.43 8.72 134.73	8-18-66 4-26-67 Feb., '67 6-13-67 Nov., '66

Total amount of loss: \$134.73

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the foregoing resolution as read and presented be adopted by roll call vote. Motion carried as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett.

Councilman Pittman introduced the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED, the following account be adjusted for leakage:

814 Ray Hammontree

\$ 1.74

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the foregoing resolution be adopted by roll call vote. Motion carried as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett.

Councilman Pittman introduced Ordinance No. 564, an ordinance making appropriation for the payment of certain claims. The meeting being public, the ordinance was discussed and the city clerk informed the Governing Body that the entry of Speck Sales & Manufacturing Co., #10761, machine grader spindle nut, @ 6.00 was erroneously listed under Cemetery Department, whereas, it should be listed under the Street Department, further that the entry Green Hardware under the Street Department should read 2.39 instead of 3.11. On third and final reading the ordinance was passed on roll call vote as follows: Yeas — Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Vatkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett.

Mayor Dillon read the following application submitted, together with proper fee of \$100 attached, for cereal malt beverage licenses:

Harold W. Dean dba Buck's Recreation, 2122 Main
Arvilla Massa dba Duck Inn Tavern, 522 Short Street
Nina Green dba Green Parrot, 317 Main
Rosina Steelman dba Golden Hawk, 117 West 7th
Gary Gibson, House Committee, Galena Elks Lodge #677, 7th and Joplin
Robert J. Link, Authorized Representative, American Legion, 417 W. 7th

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the foregoing applicants be granted cereal malt beverage as requested by same. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Watkins, Bogle, and Kaehler; Nays - Councilman Tackett.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the city attorney prepare an ordinance setting forth penalties for selling beer to minors, i.e., first offense suspension of their license for five (5) days, second offense - ten (10) days, third offense - thirty (30) days, fourth offense - license permanently withdrawn. The motion was lost on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, and Watkins; Nays - Councilmen Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett.

Mayor Dillon read an application for a cereal malt beverage license submitted by Freddie D. Titus, 30l North Main Street, same being a renewal request. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that a cereal malt beverage license be granted to Mr. Titus by roll call vote. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler; Nays - Councilman Tackett. The Chair declared passage of the motion.

Mayor Dillon read a new retail cereal malt beverage application submitted by Avery L. Speer dba Speers Fina Service, 813 Elm, accompanied by the proper fee. Councilman Watkins moved that the reading of same constitute the first reading and be passed onto the second reading.

Mayor Dillon read a new retail cereal malt beverage application submitted by Douglas Youngblood dba Doug's Recreation, 516 Main. No action was taken on the matter.

Councilman Tackett introduced the following entitled ordinance:

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO VACATIONS OF CITY OFFICIALS AND PROVIDING FOR PAY IN LIEU THEREOF FOR THOSE UNABLE TO ENJOY SAID VACATION BECAUSE OF THE NATURE OF THEIR WORK, AND REPEALING ANY ORDINANCE IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the foregoing ordinance relating to vacations and numbered 875 be placed on roll call vote for adoption. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Watkins, Bogle, and Tackett; Nays - Councilman Kaehler. Carried.

Mayor Dillon called a short executive meeting; Mayor Dillon reconvened the meeting.

No further action coming before the Governing Body, Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the meeting be adjourned. Carried.

-			 	
	May	or		

City Clerk